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Site: Wigwam Inn, 18271 460™ Street, Garrison, Crow Wing County
Site ID#: LEAK00012624

Dear Mr. Rupp:

The Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) staff has reviewed the report titled, "Remedial
Investigation Report," dated March 25, 2003. Based upon the information provided in the report, it has
been determined that additional work is required at the above-referenced property. MPCA staff concurs
with your consultant’s recommendations to continue quarterly groundwater monitoring including the
sampling parameters below. v o

1. Please have ydur consultant analyze monitoring well samples for DRO, GRO, BTEX, and MTBE.
2. Submit an Annual Report within 13 months of the date of this letter. '
The MPCA staff request that the work be completed within the time frames listed above. Failure to meet

this deadline in a timely manner may result in reductions in Petrofund reimbursement or lead to MPCA
enforcement actions.

If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (218) 828-6118 or
Adam Sekely, staff hydrogeologist, at (218) 828-6115. If you are calling long distance, you may reach
the MPCA by calling (800) 657-3864.
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